Turner, Michele OILO ILI/J lGl -35

From: Fink, Mark J (DFG) <mark.fink@alaska.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:18 AM

To: Turner, Michele

Subject: FW: Funny River West USAD; Ordinance 2014-19-35

Attachments: OSL 1066 Assessment notice.pdf; Funny River WEST USAD response May 2014.doc
Ms. Turner,

i was told to forward this on to you. Thanks for your assistance.
Mark

Mark Fink -

Habitat Biologist

Access Defense Program

Alaska Department of Fish and Game
333 Raspberry Road

Anchorage, Alaska 99518

Phone 907-267-2338

Fax 907-2674-2464

From: Fink, Mark J (DFG)

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:14 AM

To: Blankenship, Johni (GOV sponsored)

Cc: Schoniger, Cindy K (DNR); Leclair, Claire H (DNR); Adoko, Ashlee K (DNR)
Subject: Funny River West USAD; Ordinance 2014-19-35

Mr. Blankenship,

The Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADF&G) is in receipt of your December 19, 2014 notice for a public hearing to
hear objections to the final assessment roll for the Funny River West Natural Gas Utility Special Assessment District. The
notice indicates that a parcel managed by ADF&G, Kenai Peninsula Borough parcel No. 066-350-004, would be included
in the Special Assessment District, and further identifies an assessed value. ADF&G does have management of the
subject parcel under a management right assignment from the Alaska Department of Natural Resources (DNR). DNR and
ADF&G are opposed to the assessment for gas line purposes to parcels that are owned by the State of Alaska. DNR
provided a statement to Ms. Boucher (petitioner) last May indicating that, while the State is not against a natural gas
distribution line for the Funny River area, the State is not bound to provide this type of service on State-owned lands
(attached). DNR/Division of State Parks and Public Facilities provided a similar statement to Ms. Boucher. ADF&G
requests that this information be provided to the KPB Assembly before the public hearing, or at least prior to any action
on a motion to enact Ordinance 2014-19-35.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thanks.
Mark

Mark Fink

Habitat Biologist

Access Defense Program

Alaska Department of Fish and Game
333 Raspberry Road

Anchorage, Alaska 99518



THE STATE
o Department of Natural Resources
A I / A S |< A DIVISION OF PARKS AND OUTDOOR RECREATION
Director’s Office

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL : 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1380

Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3561
Main: 907.269.8700
Fax: 907.269.8907

May 16,2014

Elizabeth Boucher
25660 Kokanee Avenue
Soldonta, Alaska 99669

Re: Funny River West USAD
KPB Parcel Numbers 066-020-14 and 066-350-001 through 004

Dear Ms. Boucher, .- o

This is regard1ng the pet1t1on for the natural gas ut1l1ty spe01al assessment district
proposal for the F unny Rlver West USAD a

On behalf of the State of Alaska th1s ofﬁce would hke to go on record as being

opposed. to the assessment for gas llne purposes to the subJect lands that are

owned by the State .of Alaska. - The state is not bound by statute to provide this

type of service onstate owned lands We are not agamst a Natural Gas

Distribution Line for our neighbors, but the- state must- be spemﬁcally funded by
.. the legislature for th1s type of expendlture

A search of our records 1nd1cates the parcels llsted above aré owned by the State
of Alaska and managed as the F unny R1ver State Recreatlon Slteflj;f;

- Sincé?d)"s

Claire Holland LeCla1r
Deputy Director/Chief of F 1eld Operatlons




THE STATE Department of Natural

May 16, 2014

Elizabeth Boucher
25660 Kokanee Avenue
Soldonta, Alaska 99669

Re: Funny River West USAD
KPB Parcel Numbers 066-010-20 and 066-390-39
Township 5 North, Range 10 West, Seward Meridian

Dear Ms. Boucher,

This is regarding the petition for the natural gas USAD proposal for the Funny
River West USAD.

On behalf of the State of Alaska, this office would like to go on record as being
opposed to the assessment for gas line purposes to the subject lands that are
owned by the State of Alaska. The state is not bound by statute to provide this
type of service on state owned lands. We are not against a Natural Gas
Distribution Line for our neighbors, but the state must be specifically funded by
the legislature for this type of expenditure.

A search of our records indicates the parcels listed above, are owned by the State
of Alaska.

Sincerely,
Cindy Schoniger

Natural Resource Manager 11

cc: general file 9348.5A
Mark Fink, Alaska Department of Fish & Game
Claire LeClaire, Alaska Department of Parks & Outdoor Recreation

Resources

OfALASI : 1 L Division of Mining, Land & Wate
Kealty Services Seclion

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1050A
Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3579

Main: 907.269.8578

TDD: 907.26%.8411
Fox: 907.2469 8935



PETITION SIGNATURE PAGE

NOTICE TO PETITION SIGNERS:

Signatures must be in ink.

For lots with joint ownership, each owner of record must sign and date the petition. if the
joint owner is deceased, please provide a copy of the death certificate. If the ownerisa
trust or corporation, copies of articles of the trust or corporation must be included
verifying signature authority. If signatures are being signed with Power of Attorney,
notarized verification must be provided verifying signature authority. Faxed, copied or
electronic signature pages are acceptable.

Your signature(s) represents a vote for the parcel listed below. You must sign and date your
approval for each parcel you own which is included within the district. No property owner
may withdraw his/her approval of the proposed improvement for a period of six (6)
months after the date of the filing of petition. This does not preclude a property owner
from filing a written objection as provided in KPB 5.35.110(D}) within the time provided by
ordinance or regulation, KPB 5.35.107.

This petition consists of the: 1) this Petition Signature Page; 2) Petition Information Sheet;
3) a map of the geographic area encompassing the benefited parcels; 4) ENSTAR's
commitment {etter to construct the gas main line, dated November 26, 2013; 5) a list of the
benefited parcels in the proposed USAD detailing each respective parcel’s tax identification
number, legal description, assessed value, estimated charge for the benefit, names and
addresses of the parcel owners, and tax delinquencies; and 6} memo from the Finance
Director stating method of financing, interest rate to be paid and setting forth the number
and frequency of payments.

The owners by their signatures acknowledge that they have had the opportunity to
read the documents comprising the petition listed in #4 above and approve the
proposed Funny River West Utility Special Assessment District.

Owner(s) of Record

ALASKA STATEDNR
550 W 7TH AVE STE 650
ANCHORAGE AK 99501-3576

PARCEL NO.: 066-390-39
ASSESSED VALUE: $1,644,200

Signature: Date

Signature: Date

Funny River West USAD



UTILITY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
INFORMATION SHEET

FUNNY RIVER WEST USAD

This petition proposes a utility special assessment district (USAD) be formed for the purpose of
providing natural gas to the area of Funny River, from Angler’s Roost and King Salmon Ave,
south to Waterfront Way and Warf Ave. A map showing the parcels to be assessed is attached.

The project proposes to lay approximately 38,500 feet of 2-inch gas line. The propesed method
of cost allocation is by equal assessment to each of the 264 benefited parcels. The total
estimated project cost is $937,057.44, which includes Enstar’s 2014 construction cost of
$912,580.00 (installation cost of $869,715.00 and additional cost of $42,865.00 for non-
standard construction cost items for extensive brushing, two bores, a wet land delineation
requirement, and a SWPPP), plus the Kenai Peninsula Borough Administrative cost of
$24,477.44. The allocated cost per parcel is estimated at $3,549.46.

This estimated assessment will only cover the cost for Enstar to install the natural gas main line.
Property owners will need to contact the utility company for costs associated with the service
connection from the utility’s main line to their private structures or facilities. These connection
costs are not included in the assessment.

This cost will be assessed in the form of a lien on the benefited parcel. It will be payable over a
ten (10) year period. At your option, it may be paid at any time prior to the ten (10) year
period. Failure to pay the assessment will be cause for foreclosure proceedings. Interest will
be added to any assessments not paid within 30 days of the assessment. The rate of interest
will be equal to the prime rate at the date of assessment plus 2%.

The legal description of parcels within the proposed district as of the date of the assembly’s
approval of the petition application will establish the parcels for assessment. No subdivision,
reversion of acreage, or lot line adjustment will be recognized for USAD assessment purposes
after assembly approval of the petition application, KPB 5.35.070(B).

This petition proposes to assess 100% of the benefited parcels. In order to qualify, the petition
must have more than 70% of the property owners within the proposed district approving the
project, KPB 5.35.107. Approval is signified by properly signing the petition signature page.
Failure to secure approval of more than 70% of the parcel owners within the proposed district
will cause the petition to fail.

All signatures must be dated and the petition must be filed with the office of the Borough Clerk
within thirty (30} days of the date of the first signature in order to be included in the calculation
of the required percentages (KPB Res. 92-54). For lots with joint ownership, each owner of

Funny River West USAD Info Sheet Page 1 of 2



record must sign and date the petition. If the joint owner is deceased, a copy of the death
certificate must be provided. If the owner is a trust or corporation, copies of articles of the
trust or corporation must be included verifying signature authority. If signatures are signed
with Power of Attorney, notarized verification must be provided verifying signature authority.

No property owner may withdraw his/her approval of the improvement for a period of six (6)
months after the filing of this petition, KPB 5.35.107. This shall not preclude the owner(s} from
filing an objection as provided in KPB 5.35.110(D).

A non-refundable filing fee in the amount listed in the most current KPB Schedule of Rates,
Charges and Fees must be paid at the time of submission of this petition. This filing fee is for
the whole project, not a per parcel fee.

This petition consists of: 1) Petition Signature Page; 2) this Petition Information Sheet; 3} a map
of the geographic area encompassing the benefited parcels; 4) ENSTAR's commitment letter to
construct the gas main line, dated November 26, 2013; 5) a list of the benefited parcels in the
proposed USAD detailing each respective parcel's tax identification number, legal description,
assessed value, estimated charge for the benefit, names and addresses of the parcel owners,
and tax delinquencies; and 6) memo from the Finance Director stating method of financing,
interest rate to be paid and setting forth the number and frequency of payments.

Only the page requiring your signature(s) needs to be returned to the petitioner(s).
Questions regarding this petition may be referred to:

Petition Organizer(s}:

Ray Price: 907-262-6161
Beth Boucher: 907-260-4860

Or
Marie Payfer, Special Assessment Coordinator

(907) 714-2230 or 1-800-478-4441 within the Borough
mpayfer@borough.kenai.ak.us

Funny River West USAD Info Sheet Page 2 of 2
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3000 Spenard Road

P.0O. Box 190288
Anchorage, AK 99519-0288
www. enstarnaturalgas.com

November 26, 2013

Ms. Marie Payfer, USAD Coordinator
Kenai Peninsula Borough

144 N. Binkley

Soldotna, Alaska 99669

RE: Funny River Road West Utility Special Assessment District

Dear Ms. Payfer:

The Funny River Road West engineering estimate has been completed.
The project design requires 38,500 feet of 2-inch pipe. ENSTAR's 2014
construction rate for 2-inch pipe is $22.59 per foot; therefore the cost to install the
main line will be $869,715.00. The project will also require a number of Non-
standard construction cost items. There will be some extensive brushing, two
bores, a wet land delineation requirement, as well as, a SWPPP at a total cost of
$42 865.00. ENSTAR's total estimated cost for pipe installation in 2014 would be

$912,580.00.

This is a non-refundable project and a Contribution in Aid Agreement will
be used for this project. The cost of service lines to individual lots is not included
in this estimate. Service lines are to be paid by individual property owners, as
they desire service.

In the event the Funny River West Utility Special Assessment District is
approved by the Kenai Peninsula Borough on or before July 15, 2014, ENSTAR
will construct the project in 2014. If the project is delayed and is constructed in
2015, the rate will increase to an undetermined 2015 construction rate.

Please do not hesitate to call should you need any assistance or have any
questions.

Respectiully,

Charlie Pierce
Southern Division Manager

Anchorage: 907-277-5551 '+ Kenai Peninsula Office: 907-262-9334 '+  Mat-Su Office: 907-376-7979
All Our Eivév Gy Goes Into Our Customers
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5. "7\ KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
~ 7 | 144 North Binkley Street » Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520

P _l‘\ Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800-478-4441

p” 3 PHONE: (007) 262-4441 * FAX: {907) 262-1892
3«;?;/;’ R '\’ www.borough.kenai.ak.us

o = A MIKE NAVARRE
T BOROUGH MAYOR
TO: Hal Smalley, Assembly President

Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Mike Navarre
Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor

FROM: Craig Chapman, Finance Director 4 df’w

DATE: January 13, 2014
SUBJECT: Funny River West Utility Special Assessment District (“USAD™) Financing

The Borough plans to provide the funds necessary to finance the Funny River West USAD from
internal sources. KPB 5.10.040 allows the investment of borough monies in special assessment
districts that are authorized under KPB 5.35. The total of such investments is limited to not more
than $3,000,000 at the end of any fiscal year. As of October 31, 2013, the borough has
$1,039,693 invested in special assessment districts. If approved, the $937,057 projected for the
Funny River West USAD will increase the total special assessment district invesiment to

approximately $2,047,229.

The owners of property located within the USAD will be required to make principal and interest
payments each year for a ten-year period to retire the indebtedness to the borough. The rate of
interest will be equal to the prime rate (currenily 3.25%) plus 2% or 5.25%. Property owners can
aveid or reduce the interest charge by making accelerated payments on the principal. Penalties
will not be imposed for accelerated payments. The assessment constitutes a lien on each parcel

within the district.
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generated on 5/14/2014 6:34:24 PM EDT
Parcel

2014 NOTICE VALUES ARE NOT CERTIFIED AND ARE SUBJECT TO APPEAL
CERTIFIED VALUES FOR 2014 WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE UNTIL JUNE 1. 2014

2014 Notice Assess
Parcel Number Tax Account Parcel Address Total Value Data as of Year
06639039 , $1,644,200 3/3/2014 2013

Owner Information
Owner Name ALASKA STATEDNR

Owner Address 550 W 7TH AVE STE 650
ANCHORAGE AK 99501-3576

Transfer Date
Document #
Deed Book/Page

Location / Description

Taxing Unit 58 Base MAP KR15

Deeded Acreage 120.4500 Legal Desc. T 5N R 9W SEC 22 Seward Meridian
KN GOVT LOTS 4 8 10 & NE1/4
SW1/4 EXCLUDING THAT PORTION
OF GOVT LOT 9 LYING EAST OF
THE EXISTING ACCESS ROAD

Parcel Type
Property Class Code 105 Residential Improved Land

Assessment Information

2014 Notice Land Value $1,641,200 LQ (/
2014 Notice Imp. Value $3,000 ( D
2014 Notice Total Value $1,6844,200 O 6 L

Prior Land Value $1,641,200 _Q))O (—)
Prior Imp. Value $3,000

http://ak-kenai-property.governmax.com/propertymax/GRM/tab_parcel v0701.asp?PrintV... 5/14/2014



